
Robinson, Johanna

From: Lewington, Marley
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna; Vallee, Guillaume
Cc: Lange, Riley; Jones, Murray; PMSocial
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RT's

Thanks Johanna!

Kind Regards,

Marley Lewington

PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Telephone I Telephone 613-791-8230

From: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Vallee, Guillaume <Guillaume.Vallee@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray <Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; PMSocial
<PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: RT's

These are good. Thanks!

From: Vallee, Guillaume <Guillaume.Vallee@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:08 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lange, Riley <Rilev.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray <Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; PMSocial
<PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: RT's

Good afternoon Johanna,

Please see potential RT's below for your approval. Merci

1. PSPC — PPE
EN: https://twitter.com/PSPC SPAC/status/1304071940689231873
FR: https://twitter.com/SPAC PSPC/status/1304073101131632643 
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Public Services* @PSPC_SPAC • 2h
Is your #CdnBusiness or organization looking at ft SellingPPE or #BuyingPPE
during #COVID19? Find the information you need to buy or sell personal
protective equipment in 11 here: ow.ly/KPLm508n9XH #PPESupplyHub

N./

Organizations buying and selling per tonal protective equipment
during COVID•19: Overview
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Services publics* @SPAC_PSPC • 2h
Votre organisation ou #entreprisecdn envisage la #ventedEPI ou r#achatdEPI
durant la pandemie de #COVID19? Trouvez l'information dont vous avez
besoin pour acheter ou vendre de requipement de protection individuelle
H ici : ow.ly/Cpm050BnaqG ,,CarrefourEPI
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Entr eprises qui ache t ent et vendent de lequipernent lie protection
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2. HC-PHAC— Suicide prevention

EN: https://twittercom/GovCanHealthistatus/1304075910862254080
FR: https://twitter.com/GouvCanSante/status/1304075910950207488

Canacii



141t, Health Canada and PHAC f?,?, ©GovCanHealth • 1 h

ca„aa On World Suicide Prevention Day 2020, reach out to your loved ones and
talk openly and responsibly about #SuicidePrevention . Learn more about

ways we can work together to prevent suicide here: ow.ly/QL5o5013n9Py
#WSPD2020 /

Canact:i
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CANADA SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICE
1-833-456.4566

CALL 9-1-1
or get support from a local crisis centre at

www.crisisservicescanada.caten/
looking-for-local-resources-support/

KIDS HELP PHONE
1.800.668 6868 of KidsHelpPhone.ca

HOPE FOR WELLNESS HELP LINE
1 855-242 3310 or hopeforwellness.ca

QUEBEC RESIDENTS
1 -866.APPE1LE

CANADA.CA/HEALTH Cana di
Q U33 (:7 25

Sante Canada et l'ASPC 0 @GouvCanSante • 2h

En cette Journee mondiale de #PreventionDuSuicide 2020, tendez la main a

vos proches et parlez de fawn ouverte et responsable de ce sujet. Voyez les

fawns dont nous pouvons travailler ensemble a prevenir le suicide ici :

ow.ly/vzzQS0Bn9Z3 I1.JMIDS2020

\./

SERVICE CANADIEN DE
PREVENTION DU SUICIDE

1-833-456-4566

COMPOSEZ LE 9-1-1
ou obtenez du soutien de votre centre de

detresse local www.crisisservicescanada.ca/
fr/ressources-locales-et-soutien/

JEUNESSEJ'ECOUTE
1.800.668.6868 ou jeunessejecoute.ca

LIGNE D'ECOUTE D'ESPOIR POUR LE MIEUX-ETRE
1 855.242-3310 ou espoirpourlemieuxetre.ca

RESIDENTS DU QUEBEC
1.866-APPElLE

CANADA.CA/SANTE CanaM
tl. 3 C/' •

3. ESDC — Guidance for workplaces
EN: https://twitter.com/ESDC GC/status/1304117071480008705
FR: https://twitter.com/EDSC GC/status/1304121413893337088 
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Employment and Social Development Canada @ESDC_GC • Om
Successful reopening of i]: -1] 's economy is a safe reopening of the economy.
Today, the Minister of Labour announced 52.5 million in new funding over 2
years for the (CCOHS to provide additional guidance for workplaces.

bit.ly/3induw98 #C0VID19

COVIO-19 has created challenges on many
fronts for Canadian workers and businesses. As
more workplaces reopen, the health and safety of
workers is a priority. This new funding for CCOHS
will make more advice and information available to
workplaces as they take steps to operate safely
and responsibly during this pandemic.

- The Honourable Filoinena Tassi, Minister of Labour

c)

14,1 Emploi et Developpement social Canada
@EDSC_C

Une reouverture reussie de l'economie du H. rime avec
reouverture securitaire de l'economie. Aujourd'hui, la
ministre du Travail a annonce un financement de 2,5
millions $ sur 2 ans pour le ©CCHST_CA afin d'offrir
plus d'orientation aux milieux de travail. bit.ly/3ij30Vc

La pandemie de COVID-19 a engendre des difficultes sur
de nombreux fronts pour les entreprises et les travailleurs

canadiens. Alors que de plus en plus de milieux de
travail rouvrent, la sante et la securite des travailleurs
est prioritaire. Ce nouveau financement accorde au
CCHST permettra aux milieux de travail de beneficier
de davantage de conseils et de renseignements alors
gulls prennent des mesures pour fonctionner de facon
securitaire et responsabte durant la pandemie.

- lbonarable Filomena Tassi, ministre du Travail

2:15 PM • 10 sept. 2020 • Twitter Web App



Guillaume Vallee
PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada

90 Sparks Street, Ottawa, ON
guillaume.vallee@pco-bcp.gc.ca I c: 613-371-4938

Guillaume Vallee
PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada

90 Sparks Street, Ottawa, ON
guillaunne.vallee@pco-bcp.gc.ca I c: 613-371-4938
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